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      Posting Date:  Thursday, February 18, 2021 
 

Solicitation Number:   2021-42MJ 
Description: Sale of Surplus IPAD’S 
 

 

 AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor the following 
web site for the issuance of Amendments: http://apps.hcs.k12.sc.us/apps/protrac/   (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by 
signing and returning the amendment, (2) by letter, or (3) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment.  (c) If this 
solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. [02-2A005-1] 

 

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting from questions will 
be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should be read without reference to the 
questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the question. Questions do not form a part of the 
contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the solicitation in an answer does not modify the original provision 
except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is deleted. [02-2A097-1] 

BID OPENING DATE AND TIME REMAIN THE SAME 
Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

      1. Are these WiFi or WiFi/Cellular and what is the actual Apple part 
number? 

These are WiFi and the Apple Part # is MGKL2LL/A. 
 

      2. Can we assume the power button, home button, headphone jack 
and lightning port are all functional for all the 1600 Ipad’s? 

See III. SCOPEOF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS: Page 12 

      3.  Are there visible scratches or dents beyond normal wear and 
tear? 

See III. SCOPEOF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS: Page 12 

4. When will they be available?  
 

Within 2 weeks after award is final. 

5. What if anything has been done to decommission them  and have 
they all been erased and an OS restored? 

See III. SCOPEOF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS: Page 12 

6. Can I get 5 serial numbers?  Were these all purchased at the 
same time? 
 

Yes they were purchased together and 5 serials numbers are 
DMPS4YNNG5VW, DMPS4URMG5VW, DMPS4Y83G5VW, DMPS419HG5VW 
and DMPS4URAG5VW. 
 

7 Can I get some pictures of what they look like in and out of the 
case?  
 

Yes, see the link below 
https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-
407b-a21a-3368d004365e   
 

8. Are they still in the cases?  Are the cases still included?   
 

See III. SCOPEOF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS: Page 12 

9. Is it possible to do a facetime call so I can see where they are 
located, condition, current packaging and other small details? 

 

No, we are unable to provide that. 

10. Are the chargers included and how are they packaged? See III. SCOPEOF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS: Page 12 

11. Were the iPads taken home daily by school children or did they 
remain at the school facility? 

They all remained at the school facility. 

 
                                    HORRY COUNTY SCHOOLS 

By:            
                                                     _________________________________   
                                                      Robin B. Strickland, CPPB                                                                      
                                           Procurement Officer                                                                       
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